- 1. Call to Order
 - 1. 7:32pm VC Wayne Orem called to order the regular meeting of the General Membership on Friday, July 9, 2021 at the REYC
- 2. Membership
 - 1. 4 applications for social membership: 1) (Ken will provide) 2) (Ken will provide) 3) Robert Titus 4) and Terra Hadaway 5) Kathleen Pine and her husband (has a crab business)
 - 2. All social members were voted in without objection
- 3. Approval of the Minutes from the last meeting
 - 1. RC Scarlett read the minutes allowed, it was approved.
- 4. Treasurer- Karen Frey
 - 1. PC Karen was absent last month so is catching us up from May 14, 2021
 - 2. We took in over \$17,000 on Opening Weekend. Our Expenses were almost \$10,000, so we had about \$7,500 for Opening Weekend alone.
 - 3. Budget for the year: we budgeted \$30k for the bar for the entire year and as of today surpassed \$33k. We budget \$102K for the whole year and have surpassed \$121k for the entire year.
 - 4. Karen paid the taxes today.
 - 5. We are far above both 2020 and 2019, and we have a substantial profit.
 - 6. Mark V. made the motion to accept and Steve C. 2nded.
- 5. No report from Corresponding Secretary- Cheryl Phelps
- 6. Fleet Captain- Jerry Selig
 - 1. YCM cruise to North Point- not sure of the status as to whether they are full or not. Last weekend in July.
- 7. Rear Commodore- Scarlett Corso
 - 1. Thanks for the Spring Fling- made about \$2,500 profit
 - 2. Electric at Fran's pier- need a volunteer to put it in
- 8. Vice Commodore- Wayne Orem
 - 1. No report
- 9. Commodore- Stephanie Gaff
 - 1. Thank you to everyone who came out to Princess Stephanie Gaff's reception
- 10. Health and Welfare
 - 1. No report
- 11. Display Case
 - 1. No report
- 12. Entertainment/Kitchwn
 - 1. Thank you to Terry for the kitchen work tonight
 - 2. We have rentals coming up, almost rented every saturday and sunday night. please be courteous guests and clean up after yourself.
- 13. Bar- Mark Valkamp
 - 1. Reminder: There is a sign up sheet on the side of the beer box for people looking for hours on a Friday/Saturday night who want to bartend for hours. This was an idea from the board meeting, please sign up.

2. Getting bartenders in these months is tough, but if you need hours and you can find your way around the bar, please let Mark know.

14. Finance Committee

- 1. No report
- 15. Webmaster- Ken Zeisloft
 - 1. He does not have June meeting minutes up yet, but everything else is up

16. Facilities-

- 1. Mike has an updated list of what needs to be done in terms of projects
- 2. The card reader has been fixed
- 3. Big thing is, we need to finish the other side of the garage building, but the trees need to be cut down because they are rubbing the shingles off.

17. Holding Company

- 1. No Report
- 18. Board of Governors
 - 1. No report
- 19. YCM
 - 1. No report

20.CBYCA

1. No Report

21.CCC

- 1. If anyone wants to go to the ocean, see Ernie. Normally we wait for singles until September, but we are taking singles now.
- 2. Next February, the Princess Royale may not be a good venue based on pricing and limitations and negotiations- the best option seems like Gettysburg for 2022 for the future
- 3. Fundraiser tomorrow night for Jerry Selig at the REYC since he is scheduled to be the incoming commodore of the CCC's in January (plus there is one in October).

22. By-Law Committee

1. No report

23. Old Business

1. No report

24. New Business

- 1. Bruce
 - 1. October 2nd is a fundraiser steak dinner for Jerry Selig- but the date might change because it is SHYC Opening and Ball
 - 2. Trying to coordinate a resurgence of the Rotary Rendez-vous and he would like to bring his rotary club to the REYC on 10/02/21, and extend the invitation to his district which is Lancaster, Cumberland, etc., could be 5-20 people, some with boats, and we would know ahead of time that this would be the destination and fundraiser.
 - 3. Long range thought: floating barge pool- Bodkin has one- in the early gauging interest stage of whether anyone is interested in it,

in the infancy stage of who is interested in pursuing merely researching the idea and the homework to bring it back to the club

2. Ken Z.

1. You will be getting your mid-year bill probably next week, which will go to the primary member. The ball will be \$95 and you will be billed for 1 ball ticket. You will also be notified of your outstanding work hours. One bill will be the "lay of the land," and the other will be the actual invoice.

3. Wayne

- 1. Ball is going to be at Crescent- \$900 for the rental, does not include anything else
 - 1. \$95/ticket, very little options
- 4. Steve C.
 - 1. Repairs around the clubhouse/grounds: we have a surplus per Karen... so what do we want to spend it on?
 - 1. 3rd AC unit proposed by Wayne Orem
 - 2. Men's bathroom proposed by John G.

5. Jeff

1. Wounded Warrior on the Bay- need captains, Saturday August 21st, event moved to Maryland Yacht Club (needed a bigger venue), they have 50 soldiers and their families coming out this year. They will go out to one boat per family, they need 50 boats this year to accommodate covid restrictions. There are 4 from REYC. You can come over early as Thursday and MYC is giving free electric and docking to anyone who volunteers. They do a ceremony first thing in the morning and honor the soldiers, then Mission BBQ comes in and provides lunch, after lunch, all the families get taken out on the Bay for a 2 hour ride, you come back around 2/2:30 and everyone has crabs (soldiers first, then families) and it ends around 4/4:30pm. It does not cost anything but fuel for the weekend. See Jeff with questions.

25. Good of the Club

- 1. Raffle- raffle off the \$75 ticket to Tolchester Marina 26. Adjournment
 - 1. Mark V. Motion to adjourn, Steve C. 2nd. Motion ended at 8:18pm

Minutes recorded by RC Scarlett Corso